From: Sue Vopicka 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Steve Berlin
Cc: Mark Kelly
Subject: On Behalf of Commissioner Mark Kelly - Choose Chicago NYC Media Event Travel - June 20-22, 2018

Hi Steve!

I was happy to attend on the Mayor’s behalf a media reception in NYC on June 20, hosted by Choose Chicago to showcase Chicago’s arts and culture news for national and international arts, design, and travel press. About 25 members of the media attended, including representatives from the New York Times, BBC, USA Today, Condé Nast Traveler, Travel + Leisure, American Way and Hemispheres in-flight magazines, and others. I spoke about the Chicago Riverwalk and about Chicago’s thriving art, architecture, design, and theatre scene. Other organizations represented included Art on theMART, Broadway In Chicago, Chicago Architecture Foundation, Chicago’s First Lady Cruises, Chicago Humanities Festival, EXPO Chicago, and Terra Foundation for American Art (Art Design Chicago). Choose Chicago is expecting media coverage for many months to come – including a recent blog post (“Chicago, better than ever!”) by NYC-based influencer Kathy Kass, in which she comments on my remarks: “He spoke with contagious passion and pride about Chicago’s artistic vitality and cultural vibrancy!” [It’s our DCASE mission statement, almost word for word.]

I also attended a dinner at the James Beard House (Choose Chicago/Illinois Restaurant Association/James Beard Foundation VIP Client/Media Event Featuring James Beard Great Lakes Chef Winner) where I was able to strike up a conversation with the James Beard folks encouraging them to participate in the Taste of Chicago – the people’s festival!

Sue Vopicka

Assistant to Commissioner Mark Kelly

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events

Chicago Cultural Center

